From: Southampton City Council

To: Trees
Subject: Request to plant or protect a tree - P4A9KX87
Date: 31 May 2024 10:18:19

Attachments: Qak Trees on 27 Highfield Crescent - TPO Information.pdf

Dear Team,

A submission has been received to plant or protect a tree.
Reference number: P4A9KX87

Customer details

e Name:

L]
ontact number (if provide :_

Tree enquiry details

o Enquiry type: Have a tree protected by a Tree Preservation Order

e Location of/for tree:
27 Highfield Crescent.
2x Oak Trees Located at the Front of the Plot Adjacent to the Pavement.
1x Oak Tree Located within the plot.

o Reason for request:
These trees form part of both a wildlife corridor for birds moving from the green
valley between Highfield Crescent and Highfield Lane and are a natural break in
an otherwise sparsely green street for pedestrians traversing from Portswood to
the University via Highfield Crescent.
The trees have all been exceptionally well maintained by the landowners over a
period of more than 30 years and are a landmark feature of the road.





